Meeting Minutes
ELECTRICAL COMMISSION
308 S. Pierre St. Pierre, SD
July 16, 2020 at 8:30 AM. CDT

President Lyons called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. JJ Linn, Executive Director called the roll.
Members Present via conference call: Sean Lyons, Doug Fuerst, John Hoffman, and Tor Sorlien.

Others Present via conference call: JJ Linn — Executive Director, Roxie Mobley — Office Secretary,
Graham Oey — Legal Counsel and Tony Jockheck — South Dakota Home Builders Association.

President Lyons welcomed new member Tor Sorlien to the Commission. President Lyons
congratulated Doug Fuerst on being reappointed for a 3-year term.

The meeting agenda was presented. President Lyons requested additions or comments on the
agenda. President Lyons declared the agenda correct as amended.

The May 27, 2020 Commission minutes were presented. President Lyons declared the minutes correct
as presented as no comments were received from members.

President Lyons opened the floor to public input. No comments were received.
Inspectors report:

¢ Director Linn reviewed the June 10, 2020 Inspector meeting minutes.

Old Business:

o President Lyons stated there is no old business on the agenda.

New Business

o President Lyons announced nominations are now in order for the office of President. Member
Hoffman nominated Sean Lyons; Seconded by Sorlien. President Lyons requested additional
nominations. Hearing none President Lyons declared Sean Lyons elected to the position of
President by acclamation. President Lyons announced nominations are now in order for the office
of Secretary/Treasurer. Member Fuerst nominated John Hoffman; Seconded by Lyons. President
Lyons requested additional nominations. Hearing none President Lyons declared John Hoffman
elected to the position of Secretary/Treasurer by acclamation.

o President Lyons requested Director Linn to provide an update on the adoption of the 2020 NEC:
The Commission met on 5/27/20 to approve the reverted rules regarding the adoption of the 2020
NEC. IRRC approved the adoption process on 6/9/20. The Commission adopted the 2020 NEC
with 4 new exceptions on 7/1/20. The four new exception are summarized as follows:

e 210.8(F) GFCI for AC units

e 230.67 Surge protection

o 210.8(A) GFCI for 250 Volt (Guidance: reverts to 2017 verbiage)

e 406.9(C) Bathroom GFCI (Guidance: reverts to 2017 verbiage)
President Lyons inquired whether the Commission could review the exceptions at future meetings.
Director Linn informed the Commission the rules are a working document and can be reviewed and
presented for additions/deletions at any time. The Commission would be required to utilize the rule
adoption process for any changes.
Member Hoffman requested the staff to email licensees for input on outdated sections in existing
wiring bulletin. Director Linn noted the process is first addressed by inspectors, yet COVID affected
the process for the 2020 adoption.
Note: 20:44:15:07 died due to concerns by IRRQ. 1



Graham Oey exited the meeting at 8:51 A M.
Reports:
¢ The reports for May 2020 to June 2020 were reviewed.

President's Report: No pending items at this time.
Executive Director’s Report:

e Director Linn noted Member Hoffman inquired as to the process of discipline by the Commission.
Director Linn informed the members of the new law that took effect 7-1-19. Director Linn and Oey
will be more diligent in pursuing discipline when a situation warrants action.

e Director Linn informed the members the Commission will be actively pursuing a licensure/permit
database once the budget allows to do so.

» Director Linn inquired as to which members are not currently set up to conduct a Zoom conference.
Director Linn will contact those members to assist in getting set up for Zoom calls in the future.

President Lyons noted the next Commission meeting via Zoom is tentatively scheduled for October 15,
2020.

President Lyons requested comments from the members.

e Member Sorlien suggested contacting lowa as to the database they are currently utilizing.
Director Linn stated he will be in contact with multiple states when gathering information on what
database will best fit South Dakota’s needs.

¢ Member Hoffman inquired as to the utilization of virtual inspections. Director Linn informed the
members that virtual inspections will be tested in rural areas in the near future.

President Lyons made a motion to adjourn the Commission meeting. Member Fuerst seconded the
motion. A roll call vote was held. MOTION PASSED. (Fuerst-aye, Hoffman-aye, Sorlien-aye, Lyons-

aye).
Meeting adjourned at 9:35 a.m.



H. Designated Machinery — Applied Engineering

Background:

Applied Engineering inc. and The Freeman Co. are Aero Space machine shops. Both have operated in
separate manufacturing buildings within the town of Yankton, SD for 30 plus years. In 2012 the “Loar
Group” purchased the Freeman Co. and in 2016 purchased Applied Engineering Inc. Both companies
continued to operate in separate building until 2019. In January 2019 Applied Engineering inc.
completed a 60k sq. ft. addition. The Freeman Co. was relocated to the new addition in 2019, The
Freeman Co. equipment was disconnected in one building and reconnected in its new location. | have
included a list of all the Freeman Co. equipment that was relocated, its power requirements and its
original install date. The majority of this equipment was in operation for 10 to 20 years prior to its
relocation.

Applied Engineering’s newest machinery is listed or the Commission is in the process, with the
assistance of Applied Engineering, in documenting a listing/labeling.

Applied Engineering has a more complete understanding of the listing/labeling requirements of the
state of SD since engaging in the review/labeling process.

Staff recommends approval of the list of equipment being designated as machinery.



SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND REGULATION
SOUTH DAKOTA ELECTRICAL COMIMISSION

308 S. Pierre St., Pierre, SD 57501
Tel: 605.773.3573. Toll-Free: 1.800.233.7765 Fax: 605.773.6213  electrical.sd.gov

MACHINERY DESIGNATION APPLICATION

Entity Name: _ /11 Contact Person:
Tel: { ) .
Address: .~ i '
STREET ary STATE  ZIP
installation Address: : : - L o0 /A
STREET Iy 2p

E] Yes D No: Entity presents application as official notice that Entity is designating the following equipment at the
installation address as machinery.

Description of Machinery:

Name of Professional Engineer involved: License No.:

Please answer the following questions:
[Cves DNQ.’ The machinery as a packaged unit is available in a listed form.

DYes DNo: Has an glectrical standard been prepared or adopted to which the machinery should conform. {e.g. NRTL
or NFPA 79: Electrical Standard for Industrial Machinery)

[Z]ves [INo:  The machinery is specific electrical equipment for use by the applying entity and not a line as manufactured,
stored, sold, installed, or attached.

|_—_|Yes [__JNo: A label indicating the installation complies with nationally recognized standards or-tests determining suitable
usage for said installation in manner utilized has been adhered to machinery by 3™ party conducting field listing.

DYes [CINo:  Inthe opinion of the Entity the machinery complies with NEC 670.
E]Yes [TINo:  Entity accepts responsibitity and liability for the machinery.

|:|Yes DNo: Entity is of the opinion the machinery is safe for the use intended.

By my signature below, | do solemnly swear the statements made herein are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief. Completion of this application does not guarantee approval.

Name: | Position:

- _ f A& [ ¢
SIGNATURE DATE

To Submit: Mail or fax to the South Dakota Electrical Commission (contact information at the top of this form).
Ensure your application includes:

[] Signature and Date

[] Attach Stamped Engineering plans

DLR — Electrical Commission 4 REV 10/2019




ST0C/8/v

“T00/9/6

~ 800¢/T/oT

.Som\m\m, .

ﬁgm\m\m_

" l€reday

.Sow\m\m 0z | wes-wsa ayse) [Enuey SBUIpIEH
orz 1€ [ENUEIN pudg LANos
_OL6T/T/T_ __ove 8 .

3arsnoov

‘600Z/T/E

..NSNEm

=

HSEZNYNL-DILH

[4X] S.OUZ,_U .

1A a_ucmw 01549 mmmx

AN 1R AE]

2 Supst] [eoine ETH mnEan:& 35383j0R T #Ppow “uopdinseg #dinb3
A ) | Eia .. usumunbayjesndal
guwINioY) guwnio) SUWINO) ~ puwinio) _ FUWN[o) uwnjo)  Tuwno)

§T0Z-T-T 031 Joud paseyoind Juswdinby
07-92-8 uoneaddy uoneuisag Aauwdepy
uolssiwo? |ed143123|3 Bl10%EQ YINoS



guunjo)d

puwno)y

Tuwno)

Zuwinjo)
T

Qe

- ESTWV

0STN

eSS

o0z

ST

1002/9/6

20N

002/0E

SiT

ST1

0ET




SD Electrical Commission
GL Budget Performance

Revenue
Percentage Used

07/01/2020 to 12/31/2020

Description Budget Actual Remaining Percent Utilized
4293800 Permits - EC & CBE's S 135,000.00 $ 72,205.00 $ 62,795.00 53.49%
4293801 Permits - HO S 13,500.00 § 7,520.00 $ 5,980.00 55.70%
4293802 Permits - Form B's S 16,000.00 $ 14,215.00 S 1,785.00 88.84%
4293803 El License S 260.00 $ 880.00 $ (620.00) 338.46%
4293804 EC License S 17,400.00 $ 29,100.00 $ (11,700.00) 167.24%
4293805 CBE License S 100.00 $ 360.00 $ (260.00) 360.00%
4293806 JM License S 13,000.00 $ 20,920.00 $ (7,920.00) 160.92%
4293807 AE License $ 18,000.00 $ 17,780.00 $ 220.00 98.78%
4293808 |EC License $ 2,000.00 $ 2,240.00 $ {240.00} 112.00%
4293809 ICBE License S 4000 $ 40.00 $ - 100.00%
4293810 IJM License $ 1,000.00 $ 1,680.00 $§ (680.00) 168.00%
4293811 £C Reciprocal License S 5,000.00 3§ 2,300.00 $§ 2,700.00 46.00%
4293812 JM Reciprocal License $ 4,000.00 5 1,480.00 $ 2,520.00 37.00%
4293813 Maintenance License $ 1,000.00 $ 560.00 $ 440.00 56.00%
4293814 Exam Fees $ 7,000.00 $ 6,90500 $ 95.00 98.64%
4293815 Re-Exam Fees S 2,000.00 $ 720.00 $ 1,280.00 36.00%
4293816 Undertaking Fees S 5,000.00 $ 257500 $ 2,425.00 51.50%
4293817 Inspection Fees S 1,350,000.00 $ 815,316.00 $ 534,684.00 60.39%
4293818 Re-Inspection Fees S 100,000.00 S 34,82550 $ 65,174.50 34.83%
4293819 501 (d) License Fees S 100.00 $ 320.00 S {220.00) 320.00%
4393200 Administrative Fees S 25,000.00 $ 21,842.00 $ 3,158.00 87.37%
4393201 Re-Instatement Fees S 10,000.00 $ 16,900.00 $ {6,900.00) 169.00%
4596110 Misc. Income S 100.00 $ 5200 $ 48.00 52.00%
4920045 Non-Operating Revenue - Interest $ 20,000.00 5 11,541.43 $ 8,458.57 57.71%

Total Revenue $ 1,745,500.00 $ 1,082,276.93 $ 663,223.07 62.00%



SD Electrical Commission
GL Budget Performance

Expense
Percentage Used

07/01/2020 to 12/31/2020

Description Budget Actual Remaining Percent Utilized
5201010 Salaries - Full Time S 850,000.00 S 386,706.83 S 463,293.17 45.49%
5201020 Salaries - Part Time S 60,000.00 $ 33,370.68 $ 26,629.32 55.62%
5201030 Salaries - Commission Members S 2,000.00 $ 180.00 $ 1,820.00 9.00%
5202010 0AS] S 89,790.00 $ 31,821.40 S 57,968.60 35.44%
5202020 Retirement S 70,424.00 $ 23,558.24 $ 46,865.76 33.45%
5202060 Health tnsurance S 228,070.00 S 88,473.00 $ 139,597.00 38.79%
5202080 Worker's Compensation S 2,465.00 S 756.05 $ 1,708.95 30.67%
5202090 Unemployment S 1,174.00 $ 420.19 $ 753.81 35.79%
5203010 Fleet & Travel $ 240,000.00 S 104,024.78 $ 135,975.22 43.34%
5203020 Private Car - Low Mileage S 2,000.00 $ 34983 § 1,650.17 17.49%
5203030 Private Car - High Mileage S 2,00000 $ - $ 2,000.00 0.00%
5203060 Air Travel $ 1,000.00 $ - s 1,000.00 0.00%
5203100 Lodging - In State S 11,000.00 $ 443507 S 6,564.93 40.32%
5203120 incidental Travel - In State S 500.00 $ - $ 500.00 0.00%
5203140 Meals - Taxable $ 41,710.00 $ 16,390.00 $ 25,320.00 39.30%
5203150 Meals - Non-taxable S 10,000.00 $ 3,102.00 $ 6,898.00 31.02%
5203230 Auto - Out-of-State - High Miles $ 1,000.00 $ - S 1,000.00 0.00%
52032600 Air - Comm - Out of State S 1,000.00 $ - 5 1,000.00 0.00%
5203300 Lodging - Out of State $ 5,300.00 $ - $ 5,300.00 0.00%
52103320 Incidentals - Out of State S 200.00 $ - S 200.00 0.00%
5203350 Meals - Qut of State S 1,000.00 $ - 5 1,000.00 0.00%
5204010 Subscriptions $ 30000 S - S 300.00 0.00%
5204020  Dues $ 490000 $ - 8 4,500.00 0.00%
5204160 Registration $ 5,300.00 S - S 5,300.00 0.00%
5204180 BIT - Computer Services S 60,000.00 S 21,974.25 $ 38,025.75 36.62%
52041810 BIT - Development Costs $ 7,000.00 $ 7.355.65 $ (355.65) 105.08%
5204200 Central Serv - Records Mgmt. S 35,000.00 $ 15,112.24 § 19,887.76 43.18%
5204220 Equipment Service & Maintenance $ 1,500.00 $ 73432 $ 765.68 48.95%
5204230 Janitorial S 1,600.00 $ 592.86 $ 1,007.14 37.05%
5204360 Advertising S 1,500.00 $ - $ 1,500.00 0.00%
5204460 Equipment Rentals S 100.00 $ - $ 100.00 0.00%
5204490 Rent $ 13,000.00 S 6,251.22 $ 6,748.78 48.09%
5204510 Rent Other $ 1,000.00 5 - S 1,000.00 0.00%
5204530 Telecommunications 3 24,000.00 S 9,861.50 $ 14,138.50 41.09%
5204550 Garbage $ 20000 $ 4483 $ 155.17 22.42%
5204580 Insurance Premiums S 6,000.00 $ - S 6,000.00 0.00%
5204960 Other Contractual Services 5 8,000.00 S 4,33159 $ 3,668.41 54.14%
5205020 Office Supplies $ 6,500.00 $ 2,338.96 S 4,161.04 35.98%

8



5205028 Office Supplies - Other ] 5,000.00 $ 6159 $ 4,93841 1.23%
5205040 Education Supplies s 1,000.00 $ - $ 1,000.00 0.00%
5205310 Printing - State S 2,000.00 $ 57165 § 1,428.35 28.58%
5205320 Printing - Commercial S 14,000.00 $ 9,063.89 §$ 4,936.11 64.74%
5205330 Supplies S 2,000.00 S - S 2,000.00 0.00%
5205350 Postage S 16,000.00 $ 751097 S 8,489.03 46.94%
5205370 Clothing $ 1,500.00 $ - $ 1,500.00 0.00%
5205980 Procurement [ 2,00000 $ - $ 2,000.00 0.00%
52074510 Office Furn & Fixtures $ 500.00 $ 1,461.60 $ (961.60) 292.32%
52074910 Telephone Equipment $ 50000 $ 37560 $ 124.40 75.12%
52073900 Computer Hardware $ 15,000.00 $ 1,14829 $ 13,851.71 7.66%
5207960 Computer Software $ 500.00 $ - $ 500.00 0.00%
5208080 Refund of Prior Yrs. Rev 5 8,000.00 $ 2,520.00 § 5,480.00 31.50%
5228000 Oper Trans Qut S 70,000.00 $ 23,834.67 S 46,165.33 34.05%
Total Expense $ 1,934,533.00 $ 808,733.75 $ 1,125,799.25 41.81%

Revenue Over Expenses $ (189,033.00) $ 273,543.18




.
| 0z0z/1£/80
| 0202/08/¥0
61021821
B10Z/0E/70
8LOZ/LERZL
8102/1£/80
| 810Z/08/V0

LLOZLERL
2102/1€/80
i LL0Z/0EI%0
9LOZNETL

00°000°00}

00°000'002

00°000'00€

00°000°00%

o
00°000T05

00°000°009

00°000'002

00°000'008

00°000'006

e ; © 00'000'000't
w::a>o¢umt2mn__woo.._m_amsmuu

pung bupjelspupn pue pund jeiauss




89¢

9l _ 9/L'y | oL0

901 6

61

§
i

safieiony

igzz _Lz82 60Z £01°1

61€

1sjejol

i

e L B L,smm
o l882) 900 I,om

i

6EZ'L1 i€L0

4

8z
9 _ o
8t &N_‘

_ B6ET

| 20
'96'6

zic'vi
850°98)

£8e's 8.¢'LL

| 826'6

Aoy woy

u .

0Le €l

geL 650°L

yiey Auoyjuy

uosse ueq

;:sabeleay

vLie vZo'y 0L}

008'L 19l'el

:s1ej0lL

“ £6v'61

vl

b
H
k]

el iem

250 %8« ! €88
uod

oy

_uoy

v

e e

nw_.

_tm,

om—

1598 ££p

?an

'sey {91! 4_ 998 862 vl

g0l

Joq0 m SINOH

“wvr s (mo
L 6 96

o2 eos9 o0 lzeow__joms  uv e ez res_ o lees  lew 1y liz  jem  lewy | ewesmwy
0% wEer w.m@e. e los joen | e losz w06 s tose iz Je lwe o | jeumwewno
60e_ e w0 |ezy  fue lerz sz _dees _lue 1 le | spuaig bnog
lew _jeovsi ket leve T,a lewz e jes e |- e e leeoh o, ssuoioHyer
e .,Ve 2 peo leish ,pmm.,: ET - N S V T_ v Moo i wuaquoey
12 105y 290 i L0810 e Joez | - e e fesor | sepeweouos ueq
oz jevsL _ovo  leosT 1L L‘mﬁ.i s _gzo  daevv _ves  Awme |- i - e lews | smeuspoyoos
61z __ 2207 880 L,ﬁ%,. e iwy ez ez lzar e leee 'z ze_ _ |we _owr | ownseraom
ez e eso lwe  lee  ven et fue  _|eos  |ue_ s zéwmmsﬁ To lwor T peppospew
oz _fuwze lso Jwer  lese lezy oE__ me e less :,,,m,%,m. _le o do k,w.me 80 i uebupauoser
&z _ |8z vy el e L e :EFN —_joos ‘e jem EE.EE - rFEiTE_ _i . leqeky

m_mmom ues

ejnoyos jusig

ov P S — r!}l?t.. 1 SR A ey P —— [EREH: WA " Aiaems see
"_...E dod _ m_m:_n_ m ] SINOH SINOH mr SINOH _ snoy E:o_.. SINOH
il “ A Attt LIS Bt o
i

Joedsuy Buiaug m e3yo | Pyl

!+s

M pedsuy |

{

e e s ot s St i st st

uuoumc_ i Bunespy

i o e o i e ot

- !

020d/ _‘m\Nv 2 020¢2/10/.0 mmmmD mE_._. mk_ouomamc_

i®0l

| %19 | spom

m .»m!.ol.»ww _So._.

UOISSIWIWOY) [ed1}29|3 ejo)eq Yynos




PL9'Yl FB.: oLk 9z¥'e  ssu'8 | (06L'%) 102 | esi's  €8s'L :siejol

'

Z6E'L ‘6oLt - €zz_ 189 i(6¥v2) '(gg) soy egs josresy E_b ve,

s e L0z liss w0 sos 'z _wewwwswno| zz
aSvL. 18 e iws @2 6 wz  |ew | opueigbnog] iz
dre o BT — (o) L6 eer  _cem  _ _ Meywor sl
gee__ b 0w [ lee) 0 [eve  Jezs SSOUOIOHyor v
2000 fo oo joes  lesa  ,on _ ,es  jos  _ _ muquoey g
vl jeee |e ez sz 08d  'G¥) sy e ¢ epeweowsueq )

i i B H .

leery ‘e ez lves _(@i9) . ,.%% _ige 1 1eusywonods 14

ize s e lesy  eed)  W0d) i,rm,pm;,...%@a j o oAnsErgon o}

1o b est  eeo_ iove)  ie8  ‘iev iesy | peppoigpeul’ g,

LT R A ‘o 6o ez lzu e fuoyy| 4]

wse_ oz e _,a.,ﬁ T _ _uosiejueqi g

v | - zee  lse. lev®) (@) |ves _ |is9  ___ webumuoser g

g s luz leze i) _Ec_;;,.,gf sk _mMedeky ¢

e is_ o eel st () e ‘i ey sebowuels

g0t fess ‘sl lue  en 02 ws  ees | _eumowswed

968 1098 lee - S 1 N - A - uopensiwpy | 00)
"sjorU09 |

fejoL ?2_5_ 1a M @3 i sjeuy aem._ELw._Een_ ag 10)0edsul|

D = e o [ —— e o o . t—— o s

0c20c/ic/cl pue 0g0e/Lo/L0
solisiiels siopoadsu

UOISSIWWOY |Bo1399]7 elojeq ynos

12





